@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 7, 2019

Cynthia Roebuck

SW CO Advocates, Inc.
PO Box 3351

Durango, CO 81302

Re: King Coal Mine, DRMS Permit C-1981-035

Dear Ms. Roebuck:

As you know, the Division has copied your organization on numerous letters to GCC Energy, LLC over the
last three years. | am writing to determine if you would like this practice to continue or not.

Please respond to me via the address below or at Rob.Zuber@state.co.us. Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

At D A

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist I
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